COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: County Board of Supervisors

FROM: John Baker, Director

DATE: December 19, 2007

RE: Errata Memo for January 8, 2008 Board Hearing

Beneficial Ecological Restoration Project Requirements — Updated Resolutions

Both the County and Montecito Planning Commissions reviewed and recommended approval for
amendments to the County’s Environmental Implementation and Thresholds Guidelines
document(s) on November 7" and November 29", 2008 respectively, to incorporate the
definition and requirements for Beneficial Ecological Restoration Projects. Minor revisions
occurred through the public hearings reflected in the revised resolutions (attached) that now
replace those in your staff report previously set on December 4, 2007.

Clerk of Board Special Instructions:

Please use the replacement resolutions for signatures.

Attachments

A.

Board Resolution to amend the County of Santa Barbara Guidelines for the Implementation
of the California Environmental Quality Act.

Board Resolution to amend the County of Santa Barbara Environmental Thresholds and
Guidelines Manual — Habitat Replacement/Compensation Guidelines

County Planning Commission Recommendation Resolution to amend the County of Santa
Barbara Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act.
County Planning Commission Recommendation Resolution to amend the County of Santa
Barbara Environmental Thresholds and Guidelines Manual — Habitat
Replacement/Compensation Guidelines

Montecito Planning Commission Recommendation Resolution to amend the County of
Santa Barbara Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality
Act.

Montecito Planning Commission Recommendation Resolution to amend the County of
Santa Barbara Environmental Thresholds and Guidelines Manual — Habitat
Replacement/Compensation Guidelines
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